Kurt, Here are some of the documents we sent to the Senator.  In the supporting info, you can see they confirmed they received the information when submitted.  We sent them the annexation maps, (they were paper back in 89) and the minutes of the commission meeting to confirm. 



From: kimballvfd@citlink.net <kimballvfd@citlink.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 9:01 PM
To: 'Boggs, Mara (Manchin)' <Mara_Boggs@manchin.senate.gov>
Cc: 'Mitchell, Alison (Manchin)' <Alison_Mitchell@manchin.senate.gov>; townofkimballwv@frontier.com
Subject: RE: Town of kimball wv

Mara, 

Attached is a letter with the supporting documentation that I hope will be helpful.  I have also attached a copy of the correct map for the Town.  The Census map is simply a square that covers only a section of the town.  I sincerely appreciate your help on this.  

Best Regards,

Adam

From: Boggs, Mara (Manchin) <Mara_Boggs@manchin.senate.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 4:02 PM
To: kimballvfd <kimballvfd@citlink.net>
Cc: Mitchell, Alison (Manchin) <Alison_Mitchell@manchin.senate.gov>
Subject: RE: Town of kimball wv

I’m sorry to be a pain, but this is a really complex issue.  It would really help for you to put this in one letter for the Senator.  It’s really hard for us to string emails together to make an argument on your behalf.

I will email the person on this email from the Census, but a letter to the Senator laying out your argument would give you the best chance of getting what you need.

Mara



From: kimballvfd <kimballvfd@citlink.net> 
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 3:39 PM
To: Boggs, Mara (Manchin) <Mara_Boggs@manchin.senate.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Town of kimball wv

Here is the email string with the census. If you want us to work with someone else in the office, please.let me know. 

Thanks

Did younsee HB is retiring this month?

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy Note20 Ultra 5G, an AT&T 5G smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: townofkimballwv townofkimballwv <townofkimballwv@frontier.com>
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 3:32:56 PM
To: kimballvfd@citlink.net <kimballvfd@citlink.net>
Subject: Fwd: Town of kimball wv 
 


J. ADAM GIANATO
MAYOR
TOWN OF KIMBALL

From: GEO BAS (CENSUS/GEO) <geo.bas@census.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 11:16:56 AM
To: townofkimballwv townofkimballwv <townofkimballwv@frontier.com>
Subject: Re: Town of kimball wv 
 
Mayor Gianato,

Yes that is correct.

Thank you!

Boundary and Annexation Survey
U.S. Census Bureau
geo.bas@census.gov
census.gov  |  @uscensusbureau 
Shape your future. START HERE > 2020census.gov



From: townofkimballwv townofkimballwv <townofkimballwv@frontier.com>
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 10:41 AM
To: GEO BAS (CENSUS/GEO) <geo.bas@census.gov>
Subject: Re: Town of kimball wv 
 
I just wanted to confirm that is the last step to update and we are good correct?
 
J. Adam Gianato
Mayor
Town of Kimball
 
(304) 585-7913(office)
(304) 320-2207 (cell)
 
townofkimballwv@frontier.com (email)


On Fri, Mar 20, 2020 at 10:34 AM -0400, "GEO BAS (CENSUS/GEO)" <geo.bas@census.gov> wrote:
Good Morning, 

Thank you for your email. I have reviewed our records and confirmed that we have indeed received your Boundary and Annexation Survey (BAS) response as well as your Boundary Validation Survey (BVP) response.

We appreciate your time and participation in the programs of the Census Bureau.

Thank you,

Margaret Madden


Boundary and Annexation Survey
U.S. Census Bureau
geo.bas@census.gov
census.gov  |  @uscensusbureau 
Shape your future. START HERE > 2020census.gov



From: townofkimballwv townofkimballwv <townofkimballwv@frontier.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 14, 2020 10:58 AM
To: GEO BAS (CENSUS/GEO) <geo.bas@census.gov>
Subject: Town of kimball wv 
 
We have been in contact with census and have uploaded to modify our boundaries to reflect the correct updated files. We need to verify that everything has been done to be updated for 2020 census.  Can you assist to ensure our correct boundaries are counted. Thank you

 
J. Adam Gianato
Mayor
Town of Kimball
 
(304) 585-7913(office)
(304) 320-2207 (cell)
 
townofkimballwv@frontier.com (email)
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